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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council  
 
From:  Ashley Owens, City Secretary 
  
Date:  January 9, 2024  
 
Reference: Consider approval of a Resolution casting a vote for the fourth member of Board of 

Directors for the Dallas Central Appraisal District; and authorizing the Mayor to sign. 
 
2040:  Sustainable Government 
 
   
Introduction:  
The Dallas Central Appraisal District (CAD) are seeking votes for their Board of Directors. Dallas 
CAD Board of Directors is a one-year term.  
 
Background:  
During the December 12, 2023, City Council meeting, City Council chose to not cast a vote in the 
election for the Board of Directors of the Dallas CAD. The current vote count indicates Michael Hurtt 
of Desoto received 11, Brett Franks of Sachse received 4, Terry Lynne of Farmers Branch received 
3, Carrie Gordon received 2, Mark Jones of Desoto received 1, and Steve Nichols of Hutchins 
received 1 of the 22 votes cast. Since one candidate did not receive 16 votes (majority of the 30 votes 
eligible), a runoff election is necessary between the top two finishers: Michael Hurtt of Desoto and 
Brett Franks of Sachse. 
 
If City Council chooses not to cast a vote for a runoff candidate staff will inform Dallas CAD in 
writing. 
 
The correspondence, candidate biographies, and ballot from Dallas CAD have been added to the 
agenda packet. 
 
Recommendation:  
None 
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